AGENDA ITEM 4

BOARD OF TRUSTEES
AGENDA
Workshop X Regular Special
(A) Report Only X Recognition

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Presenter(s): JOHN COX, DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT FOR C&l
JESUS DIAZ-WEVER, CC WINN PRINCIPAL

RECOGNITION OF C. C. WINN HIGH SCHOOL STUDENT JUAN VASQUEZ FOR BEING
AWARDED A $48,000 SCHOLARSHIP FROM THE UNIVERSITY OF TEXAS AT AUSTIN.

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

Action ltem

Presenter(s):

(C) Funding Source: Identify the course of funds if any are required

(D) Clarification: Explain any questions or issues that might be raised regarding this item.
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265 Foster - Maldonado Blud, E@g/e Puss, Tens 78852 (830)757-0628 Fax (830) 757-3208

TO: Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
FROM: Jesus Diaz-Wever, C. C. Winn HS Principal

SUBJECT: SCHOOL BOARD RECOGNITION-Scholarshi

DATE: January 13, 2020

I would like to request school board recognition for the C. C. Winn HS student, Juan Vasquez, for
being awarded a $48,000 scholarship from The University of Texas at Austin on Dec. 12, 2019.

His award was based on his application and stellar academic and extra-curricular activities. Juan is
one of our top students that is a great role model at our campus. He is also a member of Thundering
Maverick band and was an area finalist during Marching season. NHS member, LD Debate, and UIL
social studies, current issues and events.

If you have any further questions, please feel free to contact me at your earliest convenience.
Thank you very much for your consideration.
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